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Ledcourt Homestead

B1695 Ledcourt Homestead

Location

125 Ledcourt Road, LEDCOURT VIC 3385 - Property No B1695

Municipality

NORTHERN GRAMPIANS SHIRE

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0339

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - January 11, 2006

The pastoral run Ledcourt was taken up by Captain Robert Briggs in 1840. The single storey sandstone
homestead was constructed prior to 1850, Lt. Gov. Charles La Trobe having sketched the residence during a visit
in March 1850. The axial plan homestead with encircling verandah and roof, originally clad with timber shingles,
is designed in a distinctive colonial Georgian style, later embellished with Italianate additions by architect G C
Inskip in August 1875.
Ledcourt homestead is the oldest established pastoral residence in the Stawell region and a distinctive early
colonial georgian style structure. The homestead, with characteristic encircling verandah, broken roof pitch, wide



front door and simple radiating fanlight, french windows and enclosed rear courtyard, has been sensitively
extended by G C Inskip in 1875 for John Holt, a noted pastoralist. The property sits in the dramatic Grampians
region landscape.
The homestead is maintained in good condition and is virtually intact.
Classified: 08/10/1964

Revised: Classified: State: 13/09/2001

Hermes Number 69491

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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